
1

Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 9:36 AM

To: 'Tee, Chee-Wah'

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref:  8035479885SG,Our Ref: CC3/LCR17022808/Swb3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SLF 5372U AND SG 5579C ON 25/11/2017 ALONG EUNOS RD 5 

Attachments: Screen Shot from TP bus.pdf

Your ref:  8035479885SG 

Our Ref: CC3/LCR17022808/Swb3 

 

Dear Mr Tee 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 5372U AND SG 5579C ON 25/11/2017 ALONG EUNOS RD 5  

 

We refer to the above matter 

 

Enclosed is the screen shot accident photo  

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Base on TP photos, OID change lane . 

OID reported that wanted to turn left to Eunos Rd 5, signalled and slowed down before reaching the junction, while 

turning OID heard a sound from the back. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim. 

 
 

"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018" 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


